

# Sandra Memevegny

My various professional experiences have allowed me to develop communication and relational skills.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

Spanish (Work Proficiency)

## About

With experience at Eiffel Tower Boutiques, I excel in cash handling, stock management, and customer advising. Fluent in French, I've also welcomed visitors and managed reservations. I'm quick to adapt to diverse retail environments, ensuring top-notch service.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

MaisonsdefamilleVillaLeCourbe,

BoutiquesOfficiellesdelaTourEiffel,Paris7e(75007)

Hôpital FernandWidal,

## Experience

### ● Hôtesse d'accueil

MaisonsdefamilleVillaLeCourbe, | Jun 2023 - Aug 2023

accueillir et orienter les visiteurs  
répondre et transmettre les appels téléphoniques  
prise de rendez vous et réservations  
gestion du courrier

### ● Vendeuse Polyvalente bilingue (Anglais)

BoutiquesOfficiellesdelaTourEiffel,Paris7e(75007) | Aug 2022 - Sep 2022

encaisser les achats  
compter la caisse  
gestion des stocks  
conseiller les clients

### ● Préparatrice en pharmacie

Hôpital FernandWidal, | Jan 2019 - Feb 2019

préparation des traitements  
gestion des piluliers  
prise en charge des prescriptions  
réception des commandes

## Education & Training

### ● BUT

Bachelor Universitaire Technologique (CGE3S),

### ● IUT Paris Descartes,

Sanitaires et Sociaux,

### ● Lycée Jules Richard,

Baccalauréat Technologique (STI2D),